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From: Gloria Ross

Sent: Monday, January 04, 2010 11:46 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Cc: Jamie Morrow; Adam Teitzman

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 1/4/2010 11:43:00 AM

Docket Number: 090008-0T; 100008-0OT

Filename / Path: 11\2010\100008\Order Establishing Rollover Docket.doc

ORDER ESTABLISHING 2010 DOCKET NUMBER

Gloria Ross

Commission Deputy Clerk i

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
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FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

AAdministrative__Partics__Consumer
OCUMENT NO. 000713:09

DISTRIBUION:




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

ADDRESS
IN
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Andrews Kurth LLP kwiseman@andrewskurth.com No
AT&T Florida (QR09) greg.follensbee@att.com No
Sprint Nextel (QR09) douglas.c.nelson@sprint.com No
Verizon Florida LLC darrell.townsley@verizon.com No

Printed on 1/4/2010 at 3:40:02 PM




Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Monday, January 04, 2010 3:40 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 831365)

Attachments: 00014-10.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

1/5/2010



CLK Officlal Filing****3/26/2009 2:38 PM

Matllda Sanders

From:
Sent:
To:

RRAR

¥5C-03-018l ~ fpF-oT

Gloria Ross

Cce:
Subject:

Date and Time:
Docket Number:
Filename / Path:
Order Type:

Thursday, March 26, 2009 2:36 PM
CLK - Orders / Notices

Timisha Brooks; Adam Teitzman
Order / Notice Submitted

3/26/2009 2:31:00 PM
090008-0OT

1:\2009\090008\VZ QualRep Order I- DTownsley.doc
Signed / Hand Deliver

ORDER AUTHORIZING APPEARANCE
AS QUALIFIED REPRESENTATIVE
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 096008

ADDRESS
IN
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Andrews Kurth LLP kwiseman(@andrewskurth.com No
ATE&T Florida (QR09) greg.follensbee@att.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (QR09) wade _litchfield@fpl.com No
PCS Phosphate - White Springs (Brickfield QR09) ataylor@bbrslaw.com No
Sprint Nextel (QR09) douglas.c.nelson@sprint.com No
Verizon Florida LLC darrell.townsley@verizon.com No

Printed on 3/27/2009 at 2:40:23 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Friday, March 27, 2009 2:41 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 089185)

Attachments: 02716-09.pdf PSC-A-O | B\- FOF-OV
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

3/27/2009
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From: Gloria Ross
Sent: Monday, March 23, 2009 12:37 PM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices
Ce:
Subject:

Timisha Brooks; Adam Teitzman

Order / Notice Submitted
Date and Time: 3/23/2009 12:34:00 PM
Docket Number: 090008-0T
Filename / Path:

1:\2009\090008\SFHHA QualRep _sundback_wiseman_spina_purdy.doc
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver

ORDER AUTHORIZING APPEARANCE
AS QUALIFIED REPRESENTATIVES
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DISTRIBUTION:




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 050008

ADDRESS
IN
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Andrews Kurth LLP kwiseman(@andrewskurth.com No
AT&T Florida (QR09) greg. follensbee@att.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (QR09) wade _litchfield@fpl.com No
PCS Phosphate - White Springs (Brickfield QR09) ataylor@bbrslaw.com No
Sprint Nextel (QR09) douglas.c.nelson@sprint.com No
Verizon Florida LL.C darrell.townsley@verizon.com No

Printed on 3/23/2009 at 4:18:09 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Monday, March 23, 2009 4:19 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 968588)

Attachments: 02530-09pdf  P5(- CR-O N §-FoE- 0T

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

3/23/2009
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From: Gloria Ross

Sent: Monday, March 23, 2009 12:33 PM

To: CLK -~ Orders / Notices

Cc: Timisha Brooks; Adam Teitzman

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 3/23/2009 12:32:00 PM
Docket Number: 090008-0OT
Filename / Path: 1:\2009\090008\ATT Qualified Rep - Culpepper.doc
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver

ORDER AUTHORIZING APPEARANCE
AS QUALIFIED REPRESENTATIVE
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090608

ADDRESS
IN
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
X MASTER
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
Verizon Florida LLC darrell.townslev@verizon.com No

Printed on 3/23/2009 at 3:51:37 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Monday, March 23, 2009 3:52 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission {(Emai! ID = 443357)

Attachments: 02518-09.pdf  OSC-OG -O1(, - FOE- OT
The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not aiter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

3/23/2009




2/9/2009 3:55 PM
Office of Commission Clerk Official Filing

Ruth Nettles __“15C - 09 - 009D - FpF- 6T~ 040008

From: Gloria Ross

Sent: Monday, February 09, 2009 3:43 PM SC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
To: CLK - Orders / Notices : Consumer
Ce: Timisha Brooks; Adam Teitzman dmimstrative__!’al'ﬁﬂ__ _ q
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted UMENT NO. OOO—(% O
Date and Time: 2/9/2009 3:41:00 PM DISTRIBUTION'

Docket Number: 090008-0T

Filename / Path: 1:\2008\090008\White Springs Qualified Rep Order ll-brew.doc

Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver

ORDER AUTHORIZING APPEARANCE
AS QUALIFIED REPRESENTATIVE
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090008

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
PCS Phosphate - White Springs (Brickfield QR09) ataylor@bbrslaw.com No

Printed on 2/10/2009 at 1:52:56 PM




Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Tuesday, February 10, 2009 1:54 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 002917)

Attachments: 01010-09.pdf FYDQ- o9 -6cR0- FoF-CT

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

2/10/2009
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09000%
From: Gloria Ross ¢ \mws o b
Sent; Wednesday, February 04, 2009 11:20 AM FPSC, CLE - (¥ )rms*sm g
To: CLK - Orders / Notices foisminisiretve L) Pactins [t Consier r
Cc: Timisha Brooks; Adam Teitzman D N 0[) 3 ___Oq :
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted JUENSH S =0 07
(RN i} ii\‘ ’ F’
Date and Time: 2/4/2009 11:17:00 AM ‘ if SR
Docket Number: 090008-OT
Filename / Path: 1:\2009\090008\White Springs Qualified Rep Order I-taylor.doc
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

1 ADDRESS
IN
Y copmaer | o wasten
| COMMISSION
i DIRECTORY
PCS Phosphate - White Springs (Brickfield QR09) | ataylor@bbrslaw.com No

Printed on 2/4/2009 at 3:32:46 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Wednesday, February 04, 2009 3:33 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 210613}

Attachments: 00885-09.pdf

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

2/4/2009
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Matilda Sanders

From:
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Gloria Ross

Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Date and Time:
Docket Number:
Filename / Path:
Order Type:

Wednesday, February 04, 2009 11:14 AM
CLK - Orders / Notices

Timisha Brooks; Adam Teitzman
Order !/ Notice Submitted

2/4/2009 11:12:00 AM
080008-OT

1:\20091090008\FPL Qualified Rep Order - Litchfield.doc
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
PARTY COMPANY EMAILL MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Florida Power & Light Company (QR09) wade _litchfield@fpl.com No

Printed on 2/4/2009 at 3:20:08 PM



Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Wednesday, February 04, 2009 3:21 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 575772)

Attachments: 00879-09.pdf

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

P5C-04- 6078 ~FoF -0T_
From: Gloria Ross
Sent: Wednesday, February 04, 2009 11:11 AM Py v
Ol CLE - CORRESPOMIY O 8
To: CLK - Orders / Notices !L A ff;;“‘ . i”rf__gﬁj:*h":- F MWE
. . . . vHtusIELvey [ Pwts  Conynier
Cc: Timisha Brooks; Adam Teitzman ; 50, 00 0 73‘ DOI g
Subject: FW: Order / Notice Submitted i g T
Date and Time: 2/4/2009 11:01:00 AM L SR s e e v :,,.mj
Docket Number: 090008-OT
Filename / Path: \2009\090008\FPL Qualified Rep Order V- Knapp.doc
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver
Additional:
ORDER AUTHORIZING APPEARANCE
AS QUALIFIED REPRESENTATIVE
From: Gloria Ross
Sent: Wednesday, February 04, 2009 11:01 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices
Cc: Timisha Brooks; Adam Teitzman
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted —
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090008

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL " A?rER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Florida Power & Light Company (QR09) wade _litchfield@fpl.com No

Printed on 2/4/2009 at 3:24:56 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Wednesday, February 04, 2009 3:26 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 855216)

Attachments: 00882-09.pdf

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

(0008

Gloria Ross
Wednesday, February 04, 2009 10:58 AM
CLK - Orders / Notices

Timisha Brooks; Adam Teitzman

Order / Notice Submitted

2/4/2009 10:56:00 AM
090008-0OT
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Matilda Sanders

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Date and Time:
Docket Number:
Filename / Path:
Order Type:
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0A0003

Gloria Ross

Wednesday, February 04, 2009 10:50 AM
CLK - Orders / Notices

Timisha Brooks; Adam Teitzman

Order / Notice Submitted

21412009 10:49:00 AM
090008-OT

1:\20091090008\Sprint Qualified Rep Order |- AtkNels.doc

Signed / Hand Deliver
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090008

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL M Ag[I‘ER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Sprint Nextel (QR09} douglas.c.nelson@sprint.com No

Printed on 2/4/2009 at 3:27:27 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Wednesday, February 04, 2009 3:28 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Emaif ID = 427986)

Attachments: 00883-09.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used {o process your reply.

Thank you.

2/4/2009



CLK Official Filing**"*214I12009 10:57 AM

* % %k k
Matilda Sanders Pac .o4- 6074 - Fof DT 040 004
From: Gloria Ross
Sent: Wednesday, February 04, 2009 10:48 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices r
Ce: Timisha Brooks; Adam Teitzman FPsC, CLE - CORRES F‘&ﬁ IDENCE |
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted ﬁéziﬁ‘:‘;ims ameve [T Fatios T2 Consomier g
Date and Time: 2/4/2009 10:46:00 AM PRGOS NG, OOO 1% ij, '
Docket Number: 090008-0T R N
Filename / Path: 1:\2009\090008\FPL Qualified Rep Order lli-Pettus.doc o
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090008

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL iy Ag;*m
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Florida Power & Light Company (QR09) wade _litchfield@fpl.com No

Printed on 2/4/2009 at 3:23:34 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Wednesday, February 04, 2009 3:24 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 347673)

Attachments: 00881-09.pdf

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

Wednesday, February 04, 2009 10:45 AM

CLK - Orders / Notices {
3
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Timisha Brooks; Adam Teitzman FPEC, CLE - CORRESPONDENCY, i

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
Florida Power & Light Company (QR09) wade litchfield@fpl.com No

Printed on 2/4/2009 at 3:22:03 PM



Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Wednesday, February 04, 2009 3.23 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 346529)

Attachments: 00880-09.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

if you have any probiems opening this attachment, please contaét the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

2/4/2009
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Matilda Sanders

Yo -09-0008 ~-Feo- o 07 00od

From:
Sent:
Ta:

Gc:
Subject:

Date and Time:
Docket Number:
Filename / Path:

Gloria Ross

Wednesday, December 24, 2008 10:00 AM
CLK - Orders / Notices

Adam Teitzman

Order / Notice Submitted

12/24/2008 9:58:00 AM ADMINISTRATIVE

080008-0OT, 090008-0OT
1:120021090008\090008establish.doc
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN
MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
AT&T Florida {08QR) greg.follensbee@att.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (QR09) wade_litchfield@fpl.com No
Intrado Communications, Inc. (QR) crkiser@mintz.com No
PCS Phosphate - White Springs (Brickfield QR) jbrew(@bbrslaw.com No
_Sprint Nextel (08aQR) douglas.c.nelson@sprint.com No
Verizon Florida LL.C. (08QR) de.oroark@verizon.com No

Printed on 1/5/2009 at 2:06:55 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 2:08 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 492718)

Attachments: 09-0008ord.doc

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Cornmission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

1/5/2009
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL ID 492716

T ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMALL MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Intrado Communications, Inc. (QR) crkiser@mintz.com No

Printed on 1/5/2009 at 3:53.08 PM
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